Shaina Victoria Glass

9714 Galston Lane, Spring, Texas 77379 832.229.3285

Xtrardinaree@gmail.com

"...I have witnessed what I feel are

three very prominent charateristics

which makes her a great teacher—the

sense of caring, outstanding creativity

and an awareness of responsibility..."

Theresa Craft Current Principal, Bethune Academy

"...her Science and Social Studies

lessons are taught with rigor,

enthusiasm and relevance..."

Cherish Buel 4th Grade Teacher Aldine ISD, Bethune Academy

Professional Profile

- Creatively bringing elementary students into the twenty-first century using a unique combination of educational experience, hands-on experiences and character development.
- Dedicated to enthusiastic and dynamic teaching as a means of creating and nurturing a lifelong love of knowledge in children.

Education, Honors, and Certifications

Pursuing a M.Ed. in Curriculum & Instruction, Technology Instruction

Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, Texas, Est. graduation date: May 2013

Bachelor of Art, in Fine Arts

Morgan State University, Baltimore, Maryland, May 2004

National Dean's List, 2003-2004

Educational Certification

EC-4 Generalist, expires 2016

Aldine ISD, Elementary School Teacher of the Year

Bethune Academy, 2008-2009

Key Qualifications

Certified in Elementary (K-4) Plan and instruct each subject area using wide variety of teaching aids, motivational and implementation strategies to engage students in active learning.

Incorporate learning modality principles into classroom and individual instruction. Develop and conduct inter-grade activities. Utilize Heath automated math management system.

Implement technological approaches to subject material. Research educational resources on the Internet. Assist with information retrieval.

Work History

Bethune Academy, Aldine ISD
Third and Fourth Grade Science & Social Studies Teacher

Houston, Texas August 2005-present

- Delivering enthuastic and art-influenced instruction in Science & Social
 Studies
- Creates monthly interactive classroom newsletters and orchestrated "Parent University" nights to encourage open communication, enhance parental understanding of individual learning goals and instill a strong commitment to achieving educational objectives for each child.
- Continuously incorporates technology-enriched lessons focused on TEKS objectives into the classroom.

Two Dimensions Preparatory Charter School Houston, Texas First Grade Teacher August 2004-May 2005

- Designed and implemented hands-on learning using Christian-based curriculum
- Creatively introduced various cooperative learning styles to meet different students' academic learning styles.
- Measured daily student progress within multiple assessment techniques.

Professional Affiliations

Member of the NSTA (National Science Teachers Association)- since 2007 Chairperson, Science Department-Bethune Academy Selected to attend the Mickelson ExxonMobil Science Academy- Summer 2012